July 19, 1917
8 4 7 5 8
Ed. Grigsby v. L&V R Co.
Messrs. Morgen & Nuckols,
Attorneys, Hazard, Ky.
Gentlemen,

Yours of July 16, returning to me the carbon copy
I sent you of the brief for appellant, Grigeby; enclosing
me copy of the brief you have prepared for appellee; also
the carbon of the transeript of evidence, received.

In accordance with your request, I am returning to
you today, train mail, valuable, the carbon of the transcript
of evidence. It seems Yo me your brief is all right, and
I will file it as you have prepared it, with the short
supplement at the end, of which I enclose you & copy. 1
will see to the filing of the brief when I learn that the
record in this oase has been filed at Frankfort. I will
not, however, file the brief until I hear from you as to
whether or not you think the smendment I propose to make to
it is patisfactory. If for any reason you think it is not,

do not hesitate to say o, refturning it to me with your

criticisms and suggestions. On the other hamd, if you

conclude it is all right, you can deliver these carbon

pages o0f the proposed addition to the brief to opposing




